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Memo

To: Chair Mary Starrett, Vice-Chair Stan Primozich, Commissioner Rick Olsen, County
Administrator Laura Tschabold, & Deputy County Administrator Ken Huffer

From: lan Davidson, LPSCC Coordinator

cc: Community Justice Director Jessica Beach
Date: 6/25/18

Re: LPSCC Membership and Reappointment

LPSCC Membership Terms and Reappointment

According to the Local Public Safety Coordinating Council’s (LPSCC) bylaws, terms of membership on
the LPSCC run three years. July 2018 will see the end of multiple individuals appointed to the LPSCC
with most of them seeking reappointment.

The following persons have either requested to be reappointed or serve in a position whose
membership on LPSCC is required by state statute (ORS 423.560).

e Jessica Beach, Community Justice Director

e Debra Bridges, Victim's Services Manager

e Perrin Damon, County Resident

e Silas Halloran-Steiner, Public Health Director

It is recommended that the above persons be appointed to another three-year term to serve on the
LPSCC.

Vacancy

Preston Hill, after 14 years of service on the LPSCC, has indicated to me that he will not seek
reappointment to the LPSCC. He expressed appreciation to the Board for the opportunity to serve,
however, because of his age (87 years old) he decided against serving for another three year term. As a
result, there will be a vacancy on the LPSCC for a community member. Carol Fredrick, the chair of the
LPSCC, has recommended the appointment of Jeff Mekkers (see attached recommendation) to fill this
vacancy. Other community members may also be considered to fill the appointment.

Thank you,

lan Davidson
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